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November 7, 2019 
 
Ms. Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary  
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission  
888 First Street, N.E.  
Washington, D.C. 20426  

 
Re:  Mountain Valley Pipeline, LLC  

MVP Southgate Project 
Docket No. CP19-14-000  
Environmental Information Request #5 
 

Dear Ms. Bose:  
 

On November 6, 2019 the Office of Energy Projects (“OEP”) of the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission (“Commission”) issued post-application environmental information 
request (“EIR”) #5 to Mountain Valley Pipeline, LLC (“Mountain Valley”) with respect to 
Mountain Valley’s certificate application in Docket No. CP19-14-000.   

 
Mountain Valley submits herein its response to EIR# 1 of EIR #5 issued on November 6, 2019.  
Mountain Valley will respond to the remaining questions in the EIR by November 13, 2019, as 
requested.   

 
This filing contains privileged information.  The attachments that include privileged and 
confidential information are labeled “CUI//PRIV-DO NOT RELEASE” or similar and 
should not be released to the public.  Questions pertaining to any of the privileged and 
confidential information should be directed to the undersigned at 202-347-7127 or 
William.lavarco@nee.com.   
 
If you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact the undersigned per the 
contact information above. 
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Respectfully submitted, 
Mountain Valley Pipeline, LLC 

 
By: NextEra Energy Pipeline 

Services, LLC, its attorney-in-
fact 
 
 
By: /s/ William Lavarco 

 

William Lavarco 
Senior Counsel 

 
 
Attachments 
 
cc:  Amanda Mardiney, OEP 

John Peconom, OEP  
 Allen Jacks, Cardno 
 All parties (w/o privileged and confidential information) 


